

Mike Cheiky

President at V-Grid Energy Systems, Inc.
Camarillo, California | Renewables & Environment

Current V-Grid Energy Systems, Inc.
Previous Cool Planet Energy Systems, Inc., Transonic Combustion Inc.
Education Hiram College

60
connections

Search by name

Over 400 million professionals are already on LinkedIn. Find who you know.



Example: [Jeff Weiner](#)

Public profile badge

Include this LinkedIn profile on other websites

[View profile badges](#)

View Mike's full profile. It's free!

Your colleagues, classmates, and 400 million other professionals are on LinkedIn.

[View Mike's Full Profile](#)

People Also Viewed



Linda Chapman

Vice President Global Human Resources at Tronox



Michael Bukowski

VP, Operations at Cool Planet Energy Systems



Wilson Hago

V-Grid Energy Systems, Inc.

[What is LinkedIn?](#) [Join Today](#) [Sign In](#)



Stewart Erickson

Chief Executive Officer at AG Gas



Michael Roche

Vice President of Business Development at V-grid Energy Systems



Wes Bolsen

Global Business Development and External Affairs at Cool Planet



Randy Tucker

Chief Operations Officer at Cool Planet Energy Systems, Inc.



Rick Wilson

General Management | New Product Development



Brent Branco

Making Progress In The Ag Industry

Summary

I am dedicated to making the world better for all by applying advanced technologies to some of the world's most pressing problems including agricultural soil degradation, the lack of affordable energy by half the world's population and the rapidly destabilizing climate.

nanodevils and smartphones. Early interest in high performance electric vehicles, won the first D.O.E electric stock car race in 1991 and set numerous records. After 9-11-2001 switched focus entirely to sustainable energy and related problems.

Established over 40 technology development arrangements with 26 F500 companies to date. Author of 63 patents and cited in over 700 so far, advancing several technologies which were scoffed at by "Flat Earth" experts at the time...but are now part of your everyday life.

Experience

President

V-Grid Energy Systems, Inc.

February 2014 – Present (2 years 6 months)

Invented core technology, incubated one year, now building team.

Founder and Startup President, then Consultant

Cool Planet Energy Systems, Inc.

September 2008 – December 2013 (5 years 4 months)

Invented and incubated process, built team, brought in F500 investors.



Founder and Startup President

Transonic Combustion Inc.

June 2002 – September 2008 (6 years 4 months)

Invented and incubated core technology, built team, brought in venture investors.

Honors & Awards

World's Most Innovative People Award

World Summit on Innovation (WSIE)

September 2012

CERA 2011 Energy Innovation Pioneer

IHS-Cambridge Energy Research Associates

March 2011

CERA 2012 Energy Innovation Pioneer

IHS-Cambridge Energy Research Associates

March 2012

Technology Pioneer in Energy and the Environment 2011

World Economic Forum

September 2011

Technology Pioneer in Energy and the Environment 2009

World Economic Forum

September 2009

Strategic News FiReStarter 2008

Strategic News Service

June 2008

Solve for X Invited Speaker

Google X

February 2012

Skills

Innovation

Inventor

Engineering

Computer Science

Electronics

Materials Science

Mechanical Engineering

Catalysis

Renewable Energy

Environmental Science

Systems Engineering

Lean Startup

Team Building

[What is LinkedIn?](#)

[Join Today](#)

[Sign In](#)

Education

Hiram College

Bachelor of Science (BS), Physics

1970 – 1974

Activities and Societies: Ran a National Science Foundation Student Research Grant, 1972-1973

View Mike’s full profile to...

- See who you know in common
- Get introduced
- Contact **Mike** directly

[View Mike's Full Profile](#)

LinkedIn member directory: [a](#) [b](#) [c](#) [d](#) [e](#) [f](#) [g](#) [h](#) [i](#) [j](#) [k](#) [l](#) [m](#) [n](#) [o](#) [p](#) [q](#) [r](#) [s](#) [t](#) [u](#) [v](#) [w](#) [x](#) [y](#) [z](#) [more](#) | [Browse members by country](#)

© 2016 | [User Agreement](#) | [Privacy Policy](#) | [Community Guidelines](#) | [Cookie Policy](#) | [Copyright Policy](#) | [Unsubscribe](#)

[What is LinkedIn?](#) [Join Today](#) [Sign In](#)